From: Neil McBride ||}~ co'nshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 16:00

To: Tillbridge Solar Project <TillbridgeSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: NSIPS <NSIPS@lincolnshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Tillbridge Solar

Dear Sir

Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules
2010

Application by Tillbridge Solar Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order granting
Development Consent for the proposed Tillbridge Solar Project (“the Proposed
Development”)

Further to your letter dated 7" August 2025 requesting further information from various
parties it is noted that Lincolnshire County Council (LCC) were not invited to respond to
this letter but having reviewed its content there are matters which LCC would wish to
submit comments.

Firstly, in relation to paragraph 10 of the letter — additional sub-paragraph for
Requirement 8 — Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG), LCC welcomes the inclusion of proposed
additional section (2) prescribing specific percentage of BNG to be delivered by this
project.

However, LCC is a prescribed consultee for Requirement 8 (1) and LCC requests that it
is also included as a consultee for the additional sub-paragraph 8 (2) to Requirement 8.

In respect of the Soil Management Plan (SMP), LCC is defined as the relevant planning
authority in the draft DCO for the discharge of this requirement. Any data thatisto be
made public pursuant to this Requirement should involve the relevant planning
authority who would be best placed to make this information publicly available in the
locality of this development.

Yours faithfully,

Neil McBride

Head of Planning

Lincolnshire County Council,

County Offices, Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL

Mobile: I

Email: _Iincolnshire.gov.uk
Website: www.lincolnshire.gov.uk



https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincolnshire.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctillbridgesolarproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C457a1ce276754f95892a08ddd9b10a67%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638906076590342571%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WtPEHOYlnxhfVGdKXtaIId9PzPEp1hdf7QZKMmWqjGQ%3D&reserved=0



